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' Ve V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Py gl — 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-86071598-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD - Ref | CSIEGI17020948/R1gb
LT
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 02-11-2017
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. (GZ 27748 Veh. Inspected SGV 42058
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DSMCV1702540/SE/sa Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From SITI Assign Date aoti12017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Meodification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/10/2017 Inspection Date
Survey held at  XINYA AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
BLK 1002 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-75 SINGAPORE 158719
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Celine Fung (LKKAuto)

From: Xinya Auto Services <xinyaauto@singnet.com.sg=
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 2:34 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: VEHICLE NOQ. 5GV 42058 DOA: 21.10.2017

Hi Ms Fong

Agreeable pls proceed to raise report.
Thk you

Regds.
May

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 12:30 PM

To: xinyaauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: VEHICLE NO. 5GV 42058 DOA: 21.10.2017

Dear May/Kelvin,

Can we confirm the repair cost LS $1,250.00 and 4 days.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Virus-free. www ava.com




Surrueg Department Check List (Case Handler)

Reference No.: ' .':'.II' 'l_..l':"'.‘-.l-T.f 204K | ||"'I:| ;
Policy Type: OD flﬁ’f TP RES / TL/ EVA

- — Case Handler Typist
Admin ( (oedtuonng ): Case handler to make sure all Information created by the assignment team are ACCURATE.
(1) Office Assign Form Y-Date | N-Date Y-Date | N-Date
Reference No. -.
‘Customer Code
Assign From L
Assign Date
Veh No (Inspected)
Veh No (Insured) "
D.O.A L
Policy No
Claim No
[Insurance Authorisation (CA /REV/REP)
Report Type
‘Weekend Charges
Survey held at/Repairer e
Excess

AaZoaoaanannanonE 0N

surveyor ( kﬁa_:tlt ): Case handler to make sure the surveryor completed all required infermation.

(1) Assignment Form
Vehicle No

Regn Month/Year
:VEhil’JE Type L
‘Make & Model g
Engine Capacity. (C.C) -
._Ccﬂc:ur

‘Odometer. (Sp.Reading)
‘Chassis No —
‘General Condition
Steering -
.Brake e
‘Modification (Modi)
.T',rrE Size

:T~,rre Make

Tyre Balance —
Date of Inspection —
Survey held
Des.of Damages -

ZZAanZ2ZaAaZZ 22 MA0Z2 N0 22 00

(2) System - (Views/Merimen)
C  Damaged Vehicle Photographs Uploaded = ] |

(3) Workshop Estimate/Assignment Form

N ALL Parts condition

C ‘Market Value for OD cases

C Estimate Repair Cost for PRI (RSI, TMI, MSIG)

c Days of repair %

Cc _Fina!ised Amount B o

C Re-inspection Cases to Finalize within 5 Days
(4) System - (Views/Merimen)

C  Resurvey photo Uploaded [ | | | [

Check By: | LM’ | .' -:.Tj.‘ ]
Case Handler Da:te

b o '{:ritical *N: Non-Critical

21/05/2014



Ai Phinﬂ !LKKAuto!

From: Ai Phing (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 10 November, 2017 313 PM

To: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: GZ 27745 | TP: SGV 42058 | DOA: 21.10.2017 - PRS | QUR

REF:DSMCV1702540/5E/sa

Dear 5iti,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SGV 4205B on 8-11-2017.
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Ai Phing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 201-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 November, 2017 1:07 PM

To: 'Siti A Thikah AB Rahman' <siti.rahman@ergo.com.sg>

Ce: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GZ 27745 | TP: 5GV 42058 | DOA: 21.10.2017 - PRS | OUR REF:DSMCV1702540/5E/sa

Dear 5iti,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6a56-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, ro2-25 | S(408933)

From: 5iti A Thikah AB Rahman [mailto:siti.rahman@ergo.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 November, 2017 5:17 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) (admin-d@I|kkauto.com) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey Report@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: GZ 27745 | TP: SGV 4205B | DOA: 21.10.2017 - PRS | OUR REF:DSMCV1702540/SE/sa

Catherine,



Catherine EhnnE (LKK Auto)

From: Siti A Thikah AB Rahman <sitirahman@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 November, 2017 517 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) (admin-d@Ikkauto.com)

Ce: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Subject: GZ 27745 | TP: SGV 42058 | DOA: 21.10.2017 - PRS | OUR
REF-DSMCV1702540/5E/sa

Attachments: PRS FORM.pdf; 01112017155640-0001.pdf; GZ2774S - report for surveyor.pdf;

SGV42058 - report for surveyor.pdf

Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to be the
“Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request on without prejudice basis and to try finalise with the repairer on the repairs.
{Note: No repair estimate was provided to us)

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form and return to us together on your update of the survey status.
attached are the necessary documents for your further actions.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

NOTE: Please assist to quote our ref as the subject matter, when forwarding the Preliminary Reports [ Survey
Reports.

-"I_"'"I.‘. Yo

MNarmest regards
Siti A’thikah
Claims Department

RGO Insurance Pte. Lid
5 Temasek Boulevard
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 0388985

Tel: 656825 3170

Websile: www Srgo.con.sg

ERGO iz one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represenied in more than 30 countries

and concentrates an Elirope and Asia ERGOD s parl of Munich Re {Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers

From: Xinya Auto Services [mailto:xinyaauto@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 November, 2017 4:22 PM

To: Siti A Thikah AB Rahman

Subject: RE: GZ 27745 | TP: 5GV 42058 | DOA: 21.10.2017 - PRS | OUR REF:DSMCV1702540/5E/sa

HI, Siti
Kindly arrange LKK to inspect the vehicle.

Thank you
Regards



From: Siti A Thikah AB Rahman [mailto:siti.rahman@ergo.com.sg]

. Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 4:11 PM

To: xinyaauto@singnel.con.sg

Subject: Ol: GZ 2774S | TP: SGV 42058 | DOA: 91.10.2017 - PRS | OUR REF:DSMCV1702540/SE/sa

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

We refer to your email below.
Attached our template for your input.

Kindly let us have your reply.
Thank you

VWarmest regards

Siti A'thikah

Claims Department

ERGO Insurance Pte, Lid
& Temasek Boulevard
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

Tel: 65 68289 9170
Website: www 8rgo.com.sq

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and E

s Worldwide ERGO is represented In more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia

ERGO is part of Munich Re {Group). one of the world's leading risk carriers

|[EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmil, copy. distribute, act in reliance on or
commarcialize the information if you ara authorized to do sa. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by
replying to the emall and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

|ny views expressed in this email communication are those of tha individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant o guaraniee
that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or Interferenca.

|ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd, assers copyright In respect te this email including any attachment. Mo par may be reproduced by any process or for any
purpose without priar written permission.

Virus-free. www. avg com



Date:

01.11.2017

ERGO

Sent via Fax

Our Reference:

DSMCV1702540/SE

¥our Reference:

SGV42058

or

To:

XINYA AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Emall

winyaauto@singnet com.sg

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection:

Insured's Vehicle:

Date Of Accident:

We acknowledge

SGV 4205B

SGZ 27745

21.10.2017

receipt of your request for PRS on:

01.11.2017

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. *
AlS Automobile Inspection Services Ple Ltd LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Lid LEK LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd
145 Infiniti Appraisal Service PS Priority Services
IPK 1P Knights Pte Ltd VAC Wicom Ltd

Your request for inspection does not have your client’s GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

v Your request for inspection does not have yeur client’s cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

We ackrowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon wpon receipt of estimate.

Others:
Prepared by: ; /k%,n[j},lﬁ Siti 7829 9170 claims@ergo.com.s
Signature: FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Waorkshop use only:
2ss0r atien works n:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspector;
Bemarks: [ vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Warkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.

Nate: Our Inspection is on o without admission to liability basis.



Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Wehicle No.

Vehicle Type

Vehicie Attachment 1

sGVaz2058
#10 - Private Hire (Chauffeur] Motor Car
Mo Attachment

Vehicle Schemne Mormazl

Vehicle Make TOYOTA

Vehicle Model COROLLA AXIO 153X A
Chassls Mo, MZE1415034180
Propeilant Petrol

Engine No. 1NZCE03798
Engine Capacity 14946 cc

Maximum Power 810 kw (108 bhp)
Crutput

Maximum Laden 1405 kg

Waeight

Unladen Weight 1130 kg

Year Of Manufacture 2007

Original Registraticn 14 Jun 2007

Date

Lifespan Expiry Date -

COE Category 8 - Car (1600cc & below)
POP Paid £25,313.00

COE Expiry Date 13 Jun 2022

Road Tax Expiry Date 13 Dec 2017
Inspection Due Date 13 Jun 2018
Intended Transfer Date 10 Mow 2017

CO2 Emission -

The current road tax expiry is 13 Dec 2017. You may renew the road tax from 14 Sep 2017 with all pre-
requisite(s) fulfilled, If the road tax is renewed after 13 Dec 2017, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use
Enquire Road Tax Payable tocheck on the late fee{s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle te the new registered cwner when
its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable (From 14 Dec 2017 to 13 Jun 2018)

Amount Before G5T G5T Amount Amount After GST
(%) (%) (%)
Transfer Fee 11.00 - 11.00

Sub Total 1100



B/&2018

> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner 1D:
Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Business
2030X

SGV42058

Mo

08 Aug 2018
TOYOTA
COROLLA AXIO 1.5X A
Grey

2007
1NZC603798
NZE1416034180
81.0 kW (108 bhp)
$11,574.00

14 Jun 2007

14 Jun 2007

1

$12,732.00

Forfeited

$0.00

13 Jun 2022

A - Car {1600cc & below)
5

$25,313.00

$19,476.00

$19,476.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Aug 2018

OK

MRSV ILILE. QoY 5 IIAarVIVactony gnquireraoalesyrunicoe TOMBLFErEQINPUL FUING |IWIN_IU= FUISUIE L |
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Address : SMOOTH DRIVE Reference : TP 113410117

ELK 681A JURONG WEST CENTRAL 1 Vehicle No : SGV4205B
# 14-96 Make/Model : TOYOTA AXIO
SINGAPORE 641681 Insurance Co. : NTUC

RE : QUOTATION REPAIRS TO SGV 4205BT FOR THIRD PARTY CLAIMS.

PARTS REQUIRED QTY AMT $
1) FRONT BUMPER 1 $ 42580 S~
2) FRONT BUMPER RETAINER 1 $ 53.60 M~ /
3) FENDER 1 $ 475.007% 7
4) HEADLAMP RH 1 $ 646.00 X_SIC
LIST PRICE TOTAL $ 160040 1 V-
LESS DISCOUNT 25% $ 40010 &
LIST PRICE TOTAL AFTER LESS $ 1,20030 -l
& <) g
NETT PRICE TOTAL $0.00 —
TOTAL PARTS COST I $1,200.30|
LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
1 TO REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, FENDER, $ 800-00 Yoo
HEADLAMP AND TO PANEL BEAT & ADJUST. ( 47days)
-
2) TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT FRONT BUMPER , FENDER $ ?Qfﬂﬁ You
AND PART OF BONNET, ( 3 PANEL)
3) TO CHECK & RECTIFY WIRING & FOCUS HEADLAMP $ 80.00 %
4) TUFF KOTE $ 23000 Yo
LABOUR TOTAL B 1,710.00 |
TOTAL ESTIMATED REPAIR COST $ 2,910.30
Ve FU
A Hp 4 501066 &
.:f 1L.Ir.' ! o
et B 4 Jows
i r_.l'-'. _,) LR
:_,:fl L 5

| 1

=l
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 193607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607128-R

Affiliated to Federation Internaticnale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS/EGIHT020948/R1rbn2
T
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date : 06-08-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code : EGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GZ 27745 Veh. Inspected SGV 42058
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DEMCV1T02540/5E/sa Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From STl Assign Date 011172017
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA COROLLA AXID c.c 14596
1.5%A
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. NZE1416034180 Colour WHITE
Odometer 265080 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60R15 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 MICHELIN 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R15 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [195/60R15 MICHELIN 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE /S FRONT PORTIOMN.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  21/10/2017 Inspection Date oar1zmy
Survey held at  XINYA AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
BLK 1002 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-75 SINGAPORE 159719
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjiN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




V' V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- r 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/L. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R 5T Reg. No. 19-8607196-R Page No..1of 1

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGV 4205B

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | "SETA™ gﬂ I:,,.J]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER SCRATCHED 425 80 425 B0
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER MECESSARY 5360 5360
1|FENDER BENT 475.00 475.00
1|HEADLAMP RH SERVICEAELE 546,00 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT =400.10 -23B.60
1,200.30 71580
LABQUR
TO REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT BO0.00 400.00
BUMPER FENDER HEADLAMP AND TO PANEL BEAT &
ADJUST
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT FRONT BUMPER,FENDER 600,00 400.00
AND PART OF BONNET.
TO CHECK & RECTIFY WIRING & FOCUS HEADLAMP MNOT MECESSARY 80.00 -
TUFF KOTE. 230.00 40.00
1,710.00 840.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,910.30 1,555.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,250.00

Report Ref Mo, CS/EGI17020948/R1rbnd

M ‘g‘
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A MMATAI

Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY T THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solefy for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Rreport

MWMMHMWBLW%M af in parl, Any third party acting or regiving on this
Raport, in whole of in part, doss 50 at his or ber dwn ks




